CORWIN ENGINEERING, INC.

200 W. Belmont Dr. e Suite E e Allen, TX 75013
(972) 396-1200 e FAX (972) 396-4987

Town of Prosper
Planning Department
250 W. First Street
Prosper, Texas 75078

Re: Wandering Creek Phase I
Dear Planning Department,

This letter is in reference to a pecan tree that is on the property and is shown on the Tree Survey
as tree # 144 and is classified as an historic tree. The street adjacent to the lot and tree was
planned in such a way to attempt to save the tree. Once the grading and utility work was done it
was the opinion of an arborist that the tree would most likely not live. Therefore, we are
respectfully requesting permission to remove this tree to avoid hardships in the future.

Sincerely, ;

Warren L. Corwin, P.E.
CORWIN ENGINEERING. INC.

Engineers o Planners ° Surveyors



